From: Spencer Brandt

To: sbcob

Cc: Jacquelyne Alexander

Subject: Supervisor Williams Housing Element Update Ex-Parte
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 1:10:03 PM
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Good morning, in the interest of maximum transparency, please find attached the full list of
ex-parte communications from Supervisors Williams regarding the Housing Element Update
Re-zones. This is in addition to the estimated hundreds of emails and in-person conversations
Supervisor Williams and our office staff have had with members of the public regarding the
Bailard, Van Wingerden 1, and Van Wingerden 2 site for the purposes of collecting feedback.

SOUTH COUNTY
PROJECT/PARTY
Bailard
Applicants
Applicants
Applicants
Applicants
Applicants

City of Carpinteria

Van Wingerden 1 and 2
Applicants

Applicants

City of Carpinteria

Miramar
Applicants
Applicants
Applicants
Applicants
Applicants
Neighbors
Applicants

All Saints Church
Ron Pulice
John Watson
Donna Senauer

Biltmore
Applicants
Applicants

Hope Community Church
Applicants

FORUM

Thursday, November 10, 2022
Thursday, January 5, 2023
Wednesday, May 17, 2023
Monday, January 22, 2024
Thursday April 11 2024
Tuesday, January 31, 2023

Thursday, October 26, 2023
Thursday April 25, 2024
Tuesday, January 31, 2023

Thursday, January 26, 2023
Tuesday, August 1, 2023
Wednesday, August 2, 2023
Monday, October 16, 2023
Friday, December 8, 2023
Saturday, February 24, 2024
Thursday, April 4, 2024
Thursday, May 2,2024
Several phone calls

Several phone calls

phone call

Thursday, July 6, 2023
Thursday, November 9, 2023

Sunday, January 22, 2023


mailto:sbrandt@countyofsb.org
mailto:sbcob@countyofsb.org
mailto:jralexander@countyofsb.org





Applicants

St. Vincent's
Applicants

Giorgi
Applicants
Goleta Councilmember

Caird/Ekewill
Applicants
Applicants

San Marcos Ranch
Applicants
Applicants
Applicants
Applicants

Glenn Annie

Applicants

Applicants

Applicants

Applicants

Attorney for adjacent landowner

NORTH COUNTY

Later Day Saints
Applicants

Apollo Way
Applicants

Richard's Ranch
Applicants
Applicants
Applicants
Applicants
Applicants

Montessori
Applicants

Thursday, April 11, 2024

Wednesday, September 28, 2022

Wednesday April 24, 2024
Thursday, April 25, 2024

Thursday, June 6, 2023
Monday April 29, 2024

Monday, March 20, 2023
Wednesday, April 3 2024
Tuesday, April 30, 2024

Wednesday, May 1, 2024

Thursday, April 20, 2023
Monday, June 26, 2023
Thursday, October 26, 2023
Thursday April 25, 2024
Wednesday, May 1, 2024

Wednesday April 24, 2024

Thursday April 25, 2024

Tuesday, November 21, 2023
Thursday, January 4, 2024
Friday, February 9, 2024
Monday, April 22 2024
Friday, May 3, 2024

Wed. March 13, 2024



Key Site 1
Applicants Monday, April 29, 2024

Spencer Brandt (he/him)
District Representative & Scheduler
18t District Supervisor Das Williams
County of Santa Barbara

sbrandt@countyofsb.org
(805) 568-2155

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in the message only. It is strictly forbidden to
share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. Any views, opinions or
conclusions expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not necessarily reflect the views of the
County of Santa Barbara, its subsidiaries or affiliates. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and
follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.
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